Minutes for January 8, 2024 Booster Meeting

Meeting called to order by Andrea Peake at 7:00pm.

Attendees: Valerie Schatzke – Swimming Tanya Kaiser – Boys Soccer Christina Priest – Boys Tennis Missy Dixon – Girls Golf Gilberto Castillo - Bowling Mike Daniels – Wrestling Chris Tserng – Boys Lacrosse Kelly Hoover – Boys Golf Stacie Keller – Boys Golf Kari Shaw – Dance Kelly Wilson - Cheer Jill Davidson – Boys Lacrosse Nikki Sharp – Girls Lacrosse Kathy Jones - Cheer

Board Members: Andrea Peake, Matt Bachman, Kevin Cooney, Carl Hill, Courtney Woody, and Kathy Boeskool

<u>Review Meeting Minutes from November</u>: Motion to pass the minutes from last month's meeting by Kathy Jones and Courtney Woody 2nd. Minutes approved from December meeting.

Treasurer: 2023 Tax Return to be filed in coming months. We did over \$73K in credit card sales last year. All Star Gaming check was \$8500 and that is with us still paying for the new machine. Things are coming around with regards to ASG's hiring and servicing the area.

<u>Concessions</u>: Everything is covered for Winter. Girls Tennis will get first dibs on anything added. If you are working in concessions you might want to wear a T-shirt, because it does get hot in there. If anyone would like a credit card machine to take to a team meeting or event to sell memberships, let Courtney Woody know.

Spirit Shop: Might be open for the East/West Basketball Game. Spiritshop does not get a lot of traffic this time of year.

Membership: We have 1 new lifetime membership and 1 new annual membership. Memberships may be purchased online at the following link, <u>https://wedoauctions.com/tickets/lemembership/tix</u> or the QR code.



<u>Cheer</u>: Continuing to work on stunting and new techniques. Will be at tourney this weekend at the Cintas Center.

<u>Girls Basketball</u>: JV2 is having a good season despite difficulty finding teams to play due to schools not having three teams. Varsity has lost to some top teams in the State. Next game is this Saturday and then they play again the following Friday. Hoops for Hope raised \$3600.

Boys Basketball: JV and Freshmen doing well. Varsity won the tournament in Florida over Christmas Break. They are currently 7-3. Play Hamilton Tuesday, Sycamore on Friday and Cov Cath over the weekend at the Cintas Center.

Gymnastics: No Report.

Dance: Participated in UC Showcase at 5th/3rd Arena. Hosting a clinic this Friday, 60 participants signed up, will perform at half time. Saturday is State qualifier, Sunday will perform at game at Cintas. State competition will be at the end of the month. Nationals next month. Team has been selling popcorn as a fundraiser.

Swimming: At the Princeton Classic, boys placed 1st and Girls placed 3rd. Tomorrow we swim against Oak Hills and next week is the Southwest Ohio Meet.

<u>Wrestling</u>: Team has been busy with 7 Duals and 8 Tourneys. They are 6-1 in duals only losing to Centerville. Wednesday at West kids in lower grades will be able come and participate.

Boys Bowling: Boys team is 3-0 in GMC and 3-2 overall, Girls team is 1-2 in GMC and 3-3 overall. Five matches coming up are all GMC matches. Middletown match will be a true test for the team. Going to hold a joint fundraiser with West, February 4th. Flyer at end of these minutes.

Team Requests:

Bowling is requesting approximately \$246 for a team dinner on February 8th for 25 people at Marions Pizza after last practice. Boosters will support.

Jill Meiring requested \$225 for Celina Blount to participate in the OH/KY All Star Game. Boosters will support.

Next Meeting: Monday, February 12, 2024 at 7pm in Room 200

Meeting Adjourned at 7:45 pm.

Gilmore Lanes 5595 Dixie Hwy. Fairfield, OH 45014



Sunday, February 4, 2024

1-4pm

Please join us as we raise funds for our High School Bowling team.

\$15 per person + \$1 shoe rental Includes: 3 games of bowling

Each participant raises \$7.50 to support the Lakota Bowling. Hope to see you there!

You must show a copy of this flyer on your phone or bring in a printed flyer to be counted.